
 
 
 
November-01-12 3:49 PM 
 
Subject: DSS Web Closure/Web Commissioning 
Importance: High 
 
Attn: NEE Service Managers and DSS Subcontractors 
 
Hello everyone,  
 
There appear to be some issues with the web closure program at Gilbarco today, they are currently 
working hard to get these resolved. They have asked me to advise you that for now you may still call in 
to Gilbarco to close your calls and submit commissioning details. I will advise once web closure and 
commissioning is ready for you. 
 
We are sorry for any inconvenience, please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Best regards,  
Valorie 
 
Valorie Hennessey BA BEd 
Corporate Trainer/ERP Specialist 
National Energy Equipment Inc 
1850 Derry Rd East 
Mississauga ON L5S 1Y6 
B: (905) 564 - 2422 x1310 
B: (905) 766 -1310 
C: (647) 654-8185 
vhennessey@nee.ca 
 


